

M. VOGT NOEL

IDEAL PLUS

58 RUE DE Monceau CS 48756

75008 PARIS

38413365800078 R.C.S Paris

Telephone : 07 53 03 09 06

Int : +33 7 53 03 09 06

Paris March 11Th 2024

To the attention of Aliexpress and Alibaba Légal Department

Sir,

During the meeting at your office, 5 Rue d'Athènes Paris on March 4 Th, 2024 at 2:00 p.m., I introduced myself: I told you that since the 1980s. I have been in online content moderation since telematics. I have worked on the biggest Websites like Ibazar, chez, Ecila, and more... I am present in France and also have partners in Asia, to fight against counterfeiting and the spread of counterfeiting on big websites B2B and B2C. I don't work with brands but on consumer protection I am in contact with the government, DDPP, Repression of Fraud , and The President Macron etc.

I have shown the proof that your group with the sites alibaba.com and especially aliexpress.com accept counterfeit products that are visible on your home page, especially on aliexpress.com and also products for hacking mobile phones, and counterfeit cases to many category.

We have informed you that you do not comply with the international law on counterfeit products. By accepting counterfeit products on your home page, you are making yourself complicit in counterfeit products.

We have several flagrant videos showing several counterfeit items in several categories on your site, and especially visible on the home page of aliexpress.com.

According to the same offenses on Facebook, however, Facebook promoted external websites that sell counterfeit. Your case which is much more serious since the counterfeiting is present on your website in a link from the home page.

Facebook did not respond to our purchase offer. The minimum sanctions are €680 Million for the same acts. And this will increase in the USA. it's in progress and a surprise awaits them.

Don't make the same mistake as Facebook, and I have the right to sell my file because I am the owner of the investigation evidence. But when it is sent for sanctions EU and USA I can no longer sell my file.

With the sanctions of the European Union and the USA, there is no escape, no trial or appeal, and cannot negotiate, and you will be forced to pay or you will be seized.

This is the reason why we suggest you to buy the file of videos which implicate you, especially since the facts are more serious and more extensive on several categories of articles from fashion, games, etc. on aliexpress.com

In addition to counterfeiting, you agreed to promote an illegal product directly on your home page, which allows hacking all data on phones close to the device in order to obtain:

- Wifi Access,
- Telephone numbers,
- Personal data
- Contacts phone number,

- Bank account, etc.

This is illegal and involves criminal activities. Last but not least, aliexpress.com also risks being banned (inaccessible) from the European Union and the USA for security reasons.

I therefore demand the minimum of 20% on the €680 Million minimum to set the sale price of your file, is way you not get sanction UE and USA. And paid resonable price compared penalty sanction.

I am open to negotiations and we can discuss together to find an agreement no later than April 15Th 2024. I will communicate the payment terms with you as soon as we have reached an agreement.

You must now pay an advance of 3.5% of €550 million, this is the guarantee that you intend to settle this dispute amicably by purchasing the file, the 16.5% reshuffles which you will have to pay before 30 days, minus the reduction that will be made to you in the negotiation.

Bank IBAN FR18 3000 2004 1800 0002 1414 L75

Code B.I.C CRLYFRPP

Account holder: VOGT NOEL (the social denomination is my name).

Yours faithfully

M. VOGT NOEL

Legal representative & Investigator

Paris August 12Th 2026

New step case 2 after YOU LOST 550 Millions EUROS penalty by DSA Europe.

You were fined €550 million by DSA Europe following my first complaint file. I had warned you that if you didn't negotiate a 20% penalty, you would face serious trouble. Faced with your inaction and silence, I forwarded the first file to the DSA, resulting in your sanction.

If you had negotiated sooner, you wouldn't have lost so much money for nothing!

Don't say you've forgotten the proposal I made to you on March 11, 2024... You should have listened to me!

Regarding the second complaint file—which has not yet been submitted—I am once again proposing negotiations to resolve the matter (based on 20% of €680 millions). It is certain that the penalty for this second case would be even higher if it were to reach DSA Europe.

In the first case, you penalty is €550 million ; we will use that figure as the basis for calculate the 20%, even though I know the second file—if submitted—would result in much heavier sanctions. So, regarding the second complaint file—which has not yet been taken to court—I want 20% (a figure that is negotiable).

Once you agree, I would commit to destroying file No. 2.

Your fate is in your hands. I recommend choosing the path of négociations this time; after all, even though the amount is lower than my initial estimate, had you paid the 20% previously, you wouldn't have lost 550 million euros on the first case. You miscalculated the situation; you should have accepted my offer—it was the more reasonable choice.

So, for the second file—which would be far more damaging to you in court—I am asking for 20% (negotiable privately with your lawyer). However, you are free to refuse; in that case, in about a year, you would end up paying even higher penalties. The choice is yours. Are you ready to negotiate with me, or do you want another trial?

I am open to negotiations and we can discuss together to find an agreement no later than April 15Th 2024. I will communicate the payment terms with you as soon as we have reached an agreement.

You must now pay an advance of 3.5% of €550 million, this is the guarantee that you intend to settle this dispute amicably by purchasing the file, the 16.5% reshuffles which you will have to pay before 30 days, minus the reduction that will be made to you in the negotiation.

Bank IBAN FR18 3000 2004 1800 0002 1414 L75

Code B.I.C CRLYFRPP

Account holder: VOGT NOEL (the social denomination is my name).

Or by check made out to VOGT NOEL

Yours faithfully

M. VOGT NOEL

Legal representative & Investigator

Mr Vogt Noel
